
STATE DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND 
M-INERAL INDUSTRIES 

Mr. Sh ldon van 
922 cond Street 
Clarkston. Washington 

Dear Mr. Evans : 

1069 STATE OFFICE BUILDING 

PORTLAND . OREGON 97201 

November 24, 1967 

I h ve cont cted Mr. Len Ra of our r nts PaH office r•s xdtn t inapectiou 
he de of your Red Bill group of claims last May. 

Mr. lamp actually wae qutte enthusie1tic bout your clai I and stated that they 
c rtainly varr nted further investigation by you. Nplied to t tin read• 
inc over his report on your prop rty, vbich 1nc!udad t atsay1 1 it didn't o d 
very ncour 1 but, on the ot r hand, h was i preea d by the eize of th 
min r lized J:OUO and nt1on d t the uld encourage you to plore and ple 
furth r . You ill not that • •• s pling1 cov rd fairly wide channel• 
(12-foot intervals ov r • 36-foot wi~th). H thought you possibly d a tar 
low-gr d property that could work d by open pit tboda. 

I knov that your ppro ch to the ining of your pro rty is one of looking for 
pock t. I would c rtainly not verlook Mr. ' augge tton to you end would, 

s Mr. p susgested:t encourage you to do more sampling on I id interval ba i• 
to d terrnin if you do ha an o n pit operation. 

Now to th u.s. reau of Land n nt. • p s1,1gge•ts, nd I concur 
with his vt ws, that if you would t e lecttve • lea of your cl iu which 
you know re mine~alized nd ubmtt t m to us for ay on the 1 1 two a nth 
b4aia, you are bound to c up with• very encouraging results. With thi• 
information t , t I think you would be in a good position to refute t 
Bur au of nd Ma,,n&e nt' claim of n invalid location. Furth r, I would in• 
et.et wh n th BLM peopl vi it your property that ny a pling th y do be taken 
1n your pr a nc in order that you can valuate their a le-taking thoda and 
where th · work was do • Further I would try to encow: · the , w n on your 
property, to sample thoee ar aa wh ch you know to be of ood quality. Th only 
way tlust you c n gt th•• people off your back, it seems, is to pre ent bona• 
fid ba1ie data that you ha~ made discovery of v luabl minerals . Thi is 
beat done by obt ining good•• ya. Consequ ntty I would suggeet th tin your 
next fe vi its to your property you concentrate on doing this. For the long 
pull. however, I think y u abould view your property as on that ight be worked 
by optm pit mea •• 

Please give y regard• to Mr. rnest utter. 

HMD:jr 
be Len Ramp 

Sin erely yours, 

Hollis M. Dole 
State Geologist 


